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10 Catherine Street

<« Chronology of Ownership & Occupancy »

1783

1788 ?
1823
1824
1833
1854

1854

No0.10
1866

1866

2 to 10 Catherine Street were all feued to John McCoskrie, postmaster in Gatehouse, measuring 185
ft along the street

Sold to William Hannay of Bargaly

New charter to William McNish

Sold to Alexander Cairns, joiner

Passed to Nicholas McNish, wife of Alexander Cairns

Title of Christina McNish or McClure

The 1854 map suggests that nos 2 & 4 Back Street were small detached properties whilst nos. 6, 8 & 10
formed a terrace of houses.

Sold to Rev John Grogan , RC priest Kirkcudbright.

Sold to Right Reverend Doctor John Strain and others as trustees of the Roman Catholic Congregation in
Gatehouse

A house in Catherine Street was owned by the Roman Catholic Diocese of

1930-31 Girthon Valuation Roll :  Galloway per Rev. Joseph McHardy, St. Cuthbert’s Presbytery, Kirkcudbright, the

1940-41 Girthon Valuation Roll :

occupant being William Trainer, shoemaker.

A house in Catherine Street was owned by the Roman Catholic Diocese, per Rev.
William O’Connor, the occupant being Francis Gallagher.


http://www.gatehouse-folk.org.uk/

1983 Sold by trustees of Roman Catholic Church to John and Helen Macnamara
no.10 is downstairs, no.10a is upstairs

1989 10 sold to David and June McNicol
1992 10a Sold to Robert Carson and Mandy Marshall
1995 10a Sold by John and Marguerite Oates to Franca Bruno
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